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FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization
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Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva ﬁ:\/

56 Rue de Moillebeau (V%
1209 Geneva. ! -

Tel : 022 919 1250 ' ‘)O

Fax : 022 734 9084 &\

Email : prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk
visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org

Follow the Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva on Facebook and Twitter

i Facebook
27 Twitter
From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:57 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last
week on the website of the World Health Organization. The aim is to increase the
diversity of our internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals
information about vacant positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within
your national networks. We kindly request that applicants apply to the vacancies
on our recruitment platform at https://careers.who.int/careersection
/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO cannot accept CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the
senior levels of the Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support
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Currently advertised vacancies_FT and SR420

Req. Identifier  iTitle Grade Contractual Duty station Job Field - Name :Job Function - Name Closing Date Major office
Arrangement
1905278 Chief P6 Fixed-term Geneva Emergency Not indicated 23-Dec-2019 HQ Headquarters
appointment relief/Crisis
intervention
1905435 Regional Advisor (Regional {P5 Fixed-term Cairo Medical & health-: Communicable diseases ; 24-Dec-2019 EM Eastern
TB Programme) appointment related Mediterranean
1905566 Technical Officer (Sust. Dev. {P4 Fixed-term Cairo Medical & health-iGender, equity & 29-Dec-2019 EM Eastern
Goals, Equity & Human appointment related human rights Mediterranean
Rights)
1905497 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Medical & health-{ Tuberculosis 26-Dec-2019 HQ Headquarters
appointment related
under Staff Rule
420.4
1905478 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Medical & health-{Health systems 27-Dec-2019 HQ Headquarters
appointment related
under Staff Rule
420.4
1905567 HR Officer P2 Fixed-term Amman Administration & {Human resources 22-Dec-2019 EM Eastern
appointment management Mediterranean




